

Tel: 01235 766599

Council Offices Old Mill Hall School Lane Grove, Wantage Oxon OX12 7LB

Email:<u>office@grove-oxon-pc.gov.uk</u> Web:<u>https://grove-oxon-pc.gov.uk/</u>

Members of **Grove Parish Council** are hereby summoned to a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 14 January 2025 at 7.30 pm in Old Mill Hall, Grove.

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Council Meetings. As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record the meeting, please inform the Clerk that you wish to do so prior to the start of the meeting.

Please note that residents who have difficulty getting up-stairs are to notify the Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. Item 135 on this agenda has been set aside for members of the public to ask questions. A time limit of 5 minutes will be allocated for each questioner.

9 January 2025

G M Mundy G M Mundy Parish Clerk

## AGENDA

- 130. To receive apologies for absence.
- 131. To receive any declarations of Personal or Pecuniary Interests in respect of items on the agenda for this meeting.
- 132. To sign the minutes of the Council meeting held on 3 December 2024.
- 133. To receive and note the Clerks report summary from the previous meeting.
- 134. To receive questions from the public relevant to items on the agenda for this meeting.
- 135. To receive any County and District Councillor reports received in advance of this meeting.
- 136. To receive any updates on the Grove Airfield and or Crab Hill Developments.
- 137. To agree the amended meetings timetable for the 2025 2026 municipal year.
- 138. To further discuss the Vale of White Horse District Council's Local Plan 2041 in connection with the Leisure Needs Assessment Strategy and Playing Pitch Strategy 2023 2041.
- 139. To receive and note the current income and expenditure for 2024/25 against the budget.
- 140. To receive and consider a request to support a 20mph speed limit along the following roads in Grove.
  - a. Denchworth Road from the junction with Brereton Drive to Grove Green;
  - b. Oxford Lane from Grove Green up to the Junction of North Drive;
  - c. Main Street from Grove Green up to the entrance to Millbrook Square.
- 141. To receive a quote from Alternative Energy Solutions to effect repairs to the Solar Panels on the roof of OMH.

- 142. To receive and consider the following planning applications:
  - a. P23/V2702/RM (Amendment no 1) Reserved matters application for access, appearance, landscaping, layout & scale for NEAP following application ref. P17/V3130/FUL. Discharge of outline conditions 11(Construction and Environmental Management Plan), 22(Landscape Management Plan) and 26(Landscape Management Plan) in relation to this parcel only. (As amended by plans and documentation received 13 December 2024) on the former Grove Airfield, Grove.
- 143. To receive and consider a s106 funding request from Hendred Sports Club for s106 monies generated from Land at Stockham Farm, Denchworth Road, Wantage.
- 144. To receive and discuss correspondence from Grove Residents regarding Youth matters/issues.
- 145. To receive Council Chairman communications.
  - a. To receive notification from the correspondence District Council regarding a Planning Appeal for development on Monks Farm.
- 146. To receive and note the following outside body reports:
  - a. Wantage and Grove Street Pastors report for October/November 2024.
  - b. Sweatbox newsletter for December 2024.
  - c. Wantage West NAG minutes dated 9 October 2024.
- 147. To receive and consider accounts for payments, cash and bank balances (including reserves and investments) since the last meeting and to note any losses or gains in the CCLA Property Fund.
- 148. To consider any Confidential matters.

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be Full Council which will be held on Tuesday 25 February 2025 in Old Mill Hall, Grove commencing at 7.30 pm. Items to be included in the agenda are to be submitted to the Clerk by 1 pm on Wednesday 19 February 2025